
From: Central Departments - FOI/DP  
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 11:05 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information request - Volume of casework complaints for speeding and 
total volume for Dawn Bowden 
 
 

Dear                               , 
 
Thank you for your email below. As you have referred to Dawn Bowden and used 
the term MS, I am interpreting this request as relating to her constituency role. I can 
confirm that the Welsh Government does not hold information in relation to the 
Senedd or Members of Senedd.  
 
You can direct your request to the Senedd Commission using details at the attached 
link Access to information (senedd.wales) or, with your agreement, I can transfer the 
request on your behalf. If we receive no response from you by 2 October, we will 
take no further action on your request. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Is-adran y Prif Swyddog Diogelwch – Yr Uned Rheoli Busnes / Chief Security 
Officer’s Division – Business Management Unit  
Grŵp y Prif Swyddog Gweithredu / Chief Operating Officer’s Group  
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 7:41 PM 
To: Freedom of Information Officer  
Subject: Freedom of Information request - Volume of casework complaints for 
speeding and total volume for Dawn Bowden 
 
Dear Welsh Government, 
 
Dawn Bowden MS has claimed on social media her largest volume of casework 
complaints is speeding motorists.  
 
I would like to know over the past 3 years what's the total volume of complaints 
Dawn has received and how many of these were speeding related please.  
 
Yours faithfully, 
 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsenedd.wales%2Fcommission%2Faccess-to-information%2F&data=05%7C01%7CCentralDepartments-FOIDP%40gov.wales%7C86d9816fd60a4ece08f208dbbe757013%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638313183824150140%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=InzMsiVxRU8bm1IrD4VIdURXCHc1jcSQzXHI8%2F1Pn7M%3D&reserved=0

